Procurement of Medical Devices for University Children Hospital “TirSova”
I0P/11-2017/RD

Clarification no. 2

Issued on November 23, 2017

Question 1:

Is it possible to make line 2.4 Microsurgery instrument as a separate LOT?

(We think that is for any bidder very hard to apply for all products in LOT 2)

How much is the amount of Bank warranty in LOT2? Is it in percentage or in total amount?
When the Bank warranty has 1o be paid? When applying on tender or before signing the contract?

Answer 1:
It is not possible to divide items in separte lots, the lots are already defined.

According to Section II Bidding Data Sheet ITB Sub-clause 21.2 the amount and currency of the
bid security for LOT 2 Cardiology shall be 20.000 EUR.

Bid security should be submitted altogether with the bid. Demand for payment under this guarantee

is reserved for cases when the Bidder is in breach of its obligation(s) under the bid conditions,

because the Bidder:

(a) has withdrawn its Bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder in the Form
of Bid; or

(b)  having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Purchaser during the period of bid
validity, (i) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form; or (ii) fails or refuses to furnish the
performance security, if required, in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders.

Question 2:
Please clarify:

. If licence for selling medicines and medical devices on the territory of the Republic of
Serbia issued by Ministry of Health of the Rep. of Serbia is applicable to foreign companies (that
is companies of other nationality, based outside Serbia)

. If registration in ALIMS-R.Serbia is mandatory also for medical devices supplied by
foreign companies (that is companies of other nationality, based outside Serbia)

. If licence for selling medicines and medical devices on the territory of the Republic of
Serbia issued by Ministry of Health of the Rep. of Serbia is applicable to the ICT, UPS and Backup
Infrastructure lot and if it is applicable to foreign companies (that is companies of other nationality,
based outside Serbia)

. If registration in ALIMS-R.Serbia is mandatory also for medical devices supplied by
foreign companies (that is companies of other nationality, based outside Serbia) and if this is
applicable to the ICT, UPS and Backup Infrastructure lot.
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* If licence for selling equipment which produces ionizing radiation issued by the Serbian
Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency is applicable also to foreign companies
(that is companies of other nationality, based outside Serbia)

Answer 2:

® Yes, the licence for selling medicines and medical devices on the territory of the Republic
of Serbia issued by Ministry of Health of the Rep. of Serbia is applicable to foreign
companies. If the bid is given by the joint venture it is sufficient that only one bidder from
the group of bidders meets the requirement concerning the evidence (license) proving that
the bidder is registered for the sale of medicines and medical devices in the territory of the
Republic of Serbia, issued by the Ministry of Health of the Republic of Serbia. This
provision is applicable to all lots except the LOT 6- ICT, UPS and Backup
Infrastructure

* Yes, registration in ALIMS-R.Serbia is mandatory also for medical devices supplied by
foreign companies. After the award decision is announced only the successful Bidder is
obliged to submit documentation of valid registration in ALIMS before signature of
the contract. This provision is applicable to all lots except the LOT 6- ICT, UPS and
Backup Infrastructure since the devices in Lot 6 are not subject to registration.

¢ Licence for selling medicines and medical devices on the territory of the Republic of Serbia
issued by Ministry of Health of the Rep. of Serbia is NOT applicable to the ICT, UPS and
Backup Infrastructure lot

* Registration in ALIMS is not applicable for devices in Lot 6- ICT, UPS and Backup
Infrastructure

® Yes, the licences for selling equipment which produces ionizing radiation issued by the
Serbian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency is applicable also to foreign
companies. For equipment with ionizing radiation source Bidder is obliged to submit
evidence (licence) that is registered for selling equipment which produce ionizing radiation
on the territory of the Republic of Serbia, issued by Serbian Radiation Protection and
Nuclear Safety Agency. This provision is applicable Jjust for lots which contain such
type of equipment.

Question 3:

Since alternative Bids shall not be considered, question we have:
1. Can one bidder submit a bid on just one group/line inside the one LOT?

2. If answer to above question is no - bidder can not bid on just one group within the one LOT, we
kindly ask purchaser to reorganize / change LOT 2 — to pull out of the LOT 2, group/line 2.4
(Micro-instruments) and make (Micro-instruments) as a new, separate, independent LOT (no. 7).

3. Bid Security - in a form of a letter of credit or a bank guarantee from a banking institution or a
bond issued by a surety. it is optional for bidder? Is it in a sertain percantage of the total estimated
value for LOT or it depent on value/amount of our bid?
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Answer 3:

1. Itis stipulated in the Tender Documents that the goods/services and quantities indicated
for each individual lot shall be indivisible.

Prices quoted shall be for items and quantities indicated for each lot. Bids for only part of
the items or quantities shall be rejected.

In that respect, one bidder is not allowed to submit a bid on just one group/line inside the
one LOT.

2. The lots are already defined, it is not possible to reorganize the lots and extricate devices
into separate lots.

3. According to Section I1 Bidding Data Sheet ITB Sub-clause 21.2 a Bid Security shall be in
the form of an unconditional, irrevocable and payable on first call bank guarantee issued
by a bank and the amount and currency of the bid security shall be per Lot (EUR):

Lot 1 — General surgery — 20.000 EUR

Lot 2 — Cardiology — 20.000 EUR

Lot 3 — General pediatric departments — 15.000 EUR

Lot 4 — Radiology — 15.000 EUR

Lot 5 — Anesthesia with intense care — 15.000 EUR

Lot 6 — ICT, UPS and backup infrastructure — 10.000 EUR

For the Bidders from the Purchaser’s Country: Payable in RSD at the middle exchange rate
of The National Bank of Serbia on the day invoking of the guarantee.,
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